
Carolina Rook 

From: Laura Tschabold 

Sent: Friday, January 19, 2018 1:53 PM 
To: Keri Hinton; Carolina Rook; Ken Huffer; Mary Starrett; Rick Olson; Stan Primozich; 

Christian Boenisch 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Fwd: Doppelt Family Fund - Agenda Item for 01/23/18 
imageOO1.jpg 

Please place this on the non-consent portion of Tuesday's meeting. 

Thanks, Laura 

Laura Tschabold, MPA 
County Administrato r 
Yamhill County 
434 N E Eva ns Street 
McMinnville, OR 97128 
W: 503.434.7501 F: 503.434.7553 
tschabol@co.yamhill.or.us 
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*****CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE***** 

This electronic mail may contain confidential information that is being transmitted to and only for the use of the 
recipients named above. Reading, disclosure, discussion, dissemination, distribution or copying this information by 
anyone other than t he intended recipients or his or her employees or agents is strictly prohibited. If you have received 
the elect ronic mail in error, please immediately destroy it and contact me at 503-434-7501. 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Carrie Martin <martinc@co.yamhill.or.us> 
Date: January 19,2018 at 1:17:27 PM PST 
To: Laura Tschabold <tschabold@co.yamhill.or.us> 
Subject: Doppelt Family Fund - Agenda Item for 01/23/18 

Dear Commissioners: 

The Doppelt Family Trail Development Fund grant application is due on Wednesday, January 31, 2018. 
With your approval, we would like to submit an application for $50,000 to fund a portion of the YWT 
Master Plan project, which will result in a comprehensive, multi-year, actionable plan. 

The Doppelt IIProject Transformation Grant" gives preference to rail-to-trail projects for the purpose of 
trail development, and does not require a match from grantees. There will be no requirement for any 
additional cash contribution. 
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With this in mind, we are asking for your approval of this request to submit this application for 

funding. Please let us know if you have questions. 

Thank you fo r your consideration . 

Carrie Martin 
Grants and Special Projects Manager 
Yamhill County 
(w) 503.474.4991 (m) 971.241.1007 

'Iccepted by Yamhill County 
GC(1rd of Commissioners on 

---1 L 5/r B by Board Order 
# _ __ 1£_-_2_L ___ _ 

2 

hintonk
Cross-Out

hintonk
Typewritten Text

hintonk
Typewritten Text
32




